Vuk Mirčetić

Belgrade (Serbia)



(+381) 113216112 info@vukmircetic.rs To

Congress of Local and Regional Authorities

Belgrade, Serbia, 10/10/2023

Subject: Candidature: Vice-President of the Governance Committee

Dear colleagues,

Hereby I declare my interest in the position of Vice-President of the Governance Committee in the Congress of Local and Regional Authorities of the Council of Europe.

It is more important than ever to strengthen the role of local and regional authorities. With its unique mandate and expertise, the Congress is well-positioned to play a key role in promoting local and regional democracy and ensuring that the voices of Europe's municipalities and regions are heard.

We have a chance to advance our mission in the Congress and Governance Committee that we can not afford to neglect. Our endeavours will help shape Europe's future to become more inclusive, democratic, resilient, and prosperous.

Sincerely,

Vuk Mirčetić





Vuk Mirčetić

Nationality: Serbian Date of birth: 05/01/1989 🖶 Phone number: (+381) 113216112

★ Facebook: www.facebook.com/vukmircetic

Work: Nikola Pašić Square 6, 11000 Belgrade (Serbia)

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

PhD Candidate

Faculty of Organisational Sciences, University of Belgrade [2019 - Current]

Website: www.fon.bg.ac.rs

Final grade: 10.00 - Level in EQF: EQF level 8

Number of credits: 180 ECTS

Thesis: Setting a Strategic Model for Research, Evaluation and Development of Leadership in the Context of the Changing

Environment of Modern Organisations (doctoral dissertation defence expectation: in 2024)

PhD Candidate

Faculty of Applied Management, Economics and Finance, University Business Academy [2019 - Current]

Website: www.mef.edu.rs

Final grade: 10.00 - Level in EQF: EQF level 8

Number of credits: 180 ECTS

Thesis: Innovations in the Function of Sustainable Development of Human Resources Management in the Contemporary

Business Environment (doctoral dissertation defence expectation: in 2024)

Master of Economics

Faculty of Applied Management, Economics and Finance, University Business Academy [2019]

Final grade: 9.91 - Level in EQF: EQF level 7

Number of credits: 300 ECTS

Thesis: The Impact of Leadership on the Effectiveness and Efficiency of the Organization

Bachelor of Economics (Bachelor with honors)

Faculty of Applied Management, Economics and Finance, University Business Academy [2018]

Final grade: 9.80 - Level in EQF: EQF level 6

Number of credits: 240 ECTS

Bachelor of Management

Faculty of Applied Management, Economics and Finance, University Business Academy [2017]

Level in EQF: EQF level 6 Number of credits: 180 ECTS

Thesis: Leadership in Political Organisations

NON-FORMAL EDUCATION AND TRAININGS

Through non-formal education and life-long learning programs, Vuk Mirčetić participated in over one hundred fifty training sessions on various topics. He completed numerous educational programs organised by the Council of Europe, Organization for Security and Co-operation in Europe, Standing Conference of Towns and Municipalities, Oxford University, British Council, Konrad Adenauer Stiftung, International Republican Institute, National Democratic Institute, American Councils for International Education and many others.

List of non-formal and additional education programs; www.vukmircetic.rs/cv

WORK EXPERIENCE

Member of Congress

Congress of Local and Regional Authorities, Council of Europe [12/2022 - Current]

City Councillor

City of Beigrade [06/2022 - Current]

Member of Parliament

National Assembly of the Republic of Serbia [08/2020 - 08/2022]

· Parliamentary Group "Aleksandar Vučić - For our children"

University Teaching Assistant

Faculty for Applied Management, Economics and Finance, University Business Academy [11/2019 - Current]

Professor

Business Academy [10/2019 - Current]

Accredited Lecturer

National Academy of Public Administration [02/2019 - 08/2020]

Trainer

European Training Academy [12/2017 - 01/2020]

Business Lecturer

Teaching Center, Informatika A. D. [11/2017 - 01/2020]

University Teaching Associate

Faculty for Applied Management, Economics and Finance, University Business Academy [10/2017 - 09/2019]

Associate

City Municipality of Voždovac [01/2017 - 08/2020]

Chief Executive Officer

Institute for Law and Finance [06/2015 - Current]

Advisor to the President

City Municipality of Voždovac [02/2014 - 12/2016]

Executive Director

Institute for Law and Finance [03/2012 - 10/2012]

POLITICAL ACTIVISM

Serbian Progressive Party

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): Serbian

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING C2 READING C2 WRITING C2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C1 SPOKEN INTERACTION C1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

DIGITAL SKILLS

ECDL Core Certificate / Web and Graphic Design: Adobe / Global Commerce Licence (code: bus78ccq)

SCIENTIFIC WORK

Publications

Vuk Mirčetić has published more than fifty scientific papers in journals and international scientific conferences since 2017.

Publications are available at ResearchGate profile: https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Vuk-Mircetic.